
1

Hui Zhen (LKK Auto)

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 18 May 2021 2:36 pm

To: Hui Zhen (LKK Auto)

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SMS 7625Y SURVEYED BY MR LIM

Hi HZ 
 
KIV.  
 
Total 37 photos  uploaded in VIEWS and Merimen. No photos of undercarriage parts uploaded. Please get Mr 
Lim to upload. 
 
If there are no photos, all undercarriage parts and related labour to remove.  
 

Best Regards, 

Bryan Ang  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Hui Zhen (LKK Auto) <huizhen@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Monday, 17 May 2021 3:32 PM 

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: SMS 7625Y SURVEYED BY MR LIM 

 

Dear Bryan, 

 

For your audit.  

 
Best Regards, 

Hui Zhen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: huizhen@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


